
 
City of New Fairview 

City Council  
Regular Meeting 
999 Illinois Lane 

Monday, April 17, 2023, at 7:00 pm 
 

REGULAR SESSION 
 

1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum 
 

2. Pledge to the Flags. 
A. United States of America 
B. Texas Flag Honor the Texas Flag, I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one 

and indivisible. 
 

3. Announcements & Special Recognitions: The agenda shall provide a time when proclamations, 
recognitions, general reports, and updates may be presented by the City Council. 

 
4. City Administrator’s Report: The City Administrator’s Report may provide information on status of 

current city projects and other projects affecting the City, meetings and actions of the city’s boards and 
commissions, upcoming local community events, including but not limited to departmental operations 
and capital improvement project status. No action will be taken with respect to this report. 

 
5.  Public Comment: The City Council invites persons with comments or observations related to city 

issues, projects, or policies to briefly address the City Council. Anyone wishing to speak should sign-in 
with the City Secretary before the beginning of the City Council Meeting. In order to expedite the flow 
of business and to provide all citizens the opportunity to speak, there is a three-minute limitation on 
any person addressing the City Council. State law prohibits the City Council from discussing or taking 
action on any item not listed on the posted agenda. 

 
6. Consent Agenda: All matters as Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and 

will be enacted by one motion. An item can be removed from the consent agenda by the City 
Administrator, Mayor, or any member of the City Council and will be considered after approval of the 
consent agenda. 

 
A. Approve the City Council Meeting minutes for April 3, 2023. 
B. Approve the March 2023 Financial Report 
C. Approve the Second Quarter 2022-23 Investment Report 
 

7. New Business: All matters listed in New Business will be discussed and considered separately. 
A. Receive, consider, and act on awarding a Professional Service Agreement to Pacheco Koch for 

engineering, architectural, and surveying services for the 2023-2024 Texas Community 
Development Block Grant Program of the Texas Department of Agriculture.  

 



B. Receive, consider, and act on a Resolution authorizing the city administrator to execute the 
Texas subdivision participation forms and adopting the Texas opioid abatement fund council 
and settlement allocation term sheet and allocation method for opioid settlement proceeds 
and execution of any future release forms as part of the Global Opioid Settlement led by the 
Texas Attorney General. 

 
C. Receive, consider, and act on appointing members to the Parks and Recreation Board and the 

Keep New Fairview Beautiful Committee. 
 

8. Executive Session: Recess to Executive Session to discuss matters relating to real property pursuant to 
§551.072, Texas Government Code; deliberation of economic development negotiations pursuant to 
§551.087, Texas Government Code; discuss personnel matters pursuant to §551.074, Texas 
Government Code; discuss IT network or critical infrastructure security pursuant to §551.089, Texas 
Government Code; and to consult with the City Attorney pursuant to §551.071, Texas Government 
Code. The Council may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Texas 
Government Code or Chapter 418, Texas Tax Code. Before going into closed session, a quorum of the 
Council must be present, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting pursuant to proper 
notice, the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the 
sections of Chapter 551 or 418, Texas Government Code authorizing the closed session. 

 
9. Return to Open Session: Discuss and take appropriate action, if any, resulting from the discussions 

conducted in Executive Session. 
 

10. Mayor & Council Member Announcements: The City Council may hear or make reports of community 
interest provided no action is taken or discussed. Community interest items may include information 
regarding upcoming schedules of events, honorary recognitions, and announcements involving 
imminent public health and safety threats to the city. Any deliberation shall be limited to a proposal to 
place the subject on an agenda for a subsequent meeting. 

 
11. Adjournment 

 
I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify the above notice of the meeting of the City Council of New 
Fairview, is a true and correct copy of the said notice that I posted on the official posting place at New 
Fairview City Hall, FM 407, New Fairview, Texas, a place of convenience and readily accessible to the general 
public at all times, and on its website, said notice being posted this 14th day of April, 2023 at 5:00 PM at least 
72 hours proceeding the meeting time. 

__________________________________     
Brooke Boller, City Secretary                                                                             
This facility is wheelchair accessible; parking spaces are available. Requests for accommodations or 
interpretive services must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Please contact the City Secretary at City 
Hall 817-638-5366 or fax 817-638-5369 or by email at citysecretary@newfairview.org for further information. 



 
City of New Fairview 

City Council  
Regular Meeting Minutes 

Monday, April 3, 2023 
 

CITY COUNCIL  
Mayor John Taylor  

Mayor Pro Tem Steven King  
Place 1 Councilman Harvey Lynn Burger 

Place 2 Councilman Peter Kozlowski 
Place 5 Councilman Richard Greene 

 
City Staff 

John Cabrales Jr, City Administrator 
Brooke Boller, City Secretary  

Susan Greenwood, Assistant City Secretary  
Roberta (Robin) Cross, City Attorney – Virtual 

 
Absent 

Place 3 Councilman Walter Clements 
 

 
REGULAR SESSION 

 
1. Call to Order and Determination of Quorum (Regular Session called to order by Mayor John Taylor 

at 7:00 pm; Roll Call with the above-mentioned names.) 
 

2. Pledge to the Flags. 
A. United States of America 
B. Texas Flag Honor the Texas Flag, I pledge allegiance to thee, Texas, one state under God, one 

and indivisible. 
 

3. Announcements & Special Recognitions: The agenda shall provide a time when proclamations, 
recognitions, general reports, and updates may be presented by the City Council. 

 
4. City Administrator’s Report: The City Administrator’s Report may provide information on status of 

current city projects and other projects affecting the City, meetings and actions of the city’s boards and 
commissions, upcoming local community events, including but not limited to departmental operations 
and capital improvement project status. No action will be taken with respect to this report. 

 
5.  Public Comment: The City Council invites persons with comments or observations related to city 

issues, projects, or policies to briefly address the City Council. Anyone wishing to speak should sign-in 
with the City Secretary before the beginning of the City Council Meeting. In order to expedite the flow 
of business and to provide all citizens the opportunity to speak, there is a three-minute limitation on 



any person addressing the City Council. State law prohibits the City Council from discussing or taking 
action on any item not listed on the posted agenda. 

 
6. Consent Agenda: All matters as Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the City Council and 

will be enacted by one motion. An item can be removed from the consent agenda by the City 
Administrator, Mayor, or any member of the City Council and will be considered after approval of the 
consent agenda. 

 
A. Approve the City Council Meeting minutes for March 20, 2023. 
Motion: Councilman Richard Greene 
Second: Mayor Pro Tem Steven King 
Vote: All in Favor 
Result: City Council Minutes for March 20, 2023 with a correction made to Mayor John Taylor 
name on the second page.  

 
7. New Business: All matters listed in New Business will be discussed and considered separately. 

 
A. Receive, consider, and act on the annual audit for Fiscal Year 2020-21.  

Motion: Mayor Pro Tem Steven King 
Second: Councilman Harvey Lynn Burger 
Vote: All in Favor 
Result: The annual audit for Fiscal Year 2020-21 was approved.  

 
B. Receive, consider, and act on a Resolution authorizing the city administrator to enter into an 

Agreement with Caprice Garcia for Municipal Judge of the New Fairview Municipal Court of 
Record. 
Motion: Councilman Richard Greene 
Second: Councilman Peter Kozlowski 
Vote: All in Favor  
Result: Council approved a Resolution authorizing the city administrator to enter into an 
Agreement with Caprice Garcia for Municipal Judge of the New Fairview Municipal Court of 
Record. 

 
C. Receive, consider, and act on a Resolution authorizing the city administrator to enter into an 

Agreement with Antonio Gabilondo for Deputy City Attorney serving as a Municipal Prosecutor 
of the New Fairview Municipal Court of Record. 
Motion: Councilman Richard Greene 
Second: Councilman Peter Kozlowski 
Vote: All in Favor 
Result: Council approved a Resolution authorizing the city administrator to enter into an 
Agreement with Antonio Gabilondo for Deputy City Attorney serving as a Municipal 
Prosecutor of the New Fairview Municipal Court of Record. 

 
8. Executive Session: Recess to Executive Session to discuss matters relating to real property pursuant to 

§551.072, Texas Government Code; deliberation of economic development negotiations pursuant to 
§551.087, Texas Government Code; discuss personnel matters pursuant to §551.074, Texas 
Government Code; discuss IT network or critical infrastructure security pursuant to §551.089, Texas 
Government Code; and to consult with the City Attorney pursuant to §551.071, Texas Government 
Code. The Council may go into closed session at any time when permitted by Chapter 551, Texas 



Government Code or Chapter 418, Texas Tax Code. Before going into closed session, a quorum of the 
Council must be present, the meeting must be convened as an open meeting pursuant to proper 
notice, the presiding officer must announce that a closed session will be held and must identify the 
sections of Chapter 551 or 418, Texas Government Code authorizing the closed session. 

 
9. Return to Open Session: Discuss and take appropriate action, if any, resulting from the discussions 

conducted in Executive Session. 
 

10. Mayor & Council Member Announcements: The City Council may hear or make reports of community 
interest provided no action is taken or discussed. Community interest items may include information 
regarding upcoming schedules of events, honorary recognitions, and announcements involving 
imminent public health and safety threats to the city. Any deliberation shall be limited to a proposal to 
place the subject on an agenda for a subsequent meeting. 
Councilman Richard Greene asked for an update on how the drainage was holding up after the 
recent rain. City Administrator stated the city had not been notified of any problems and the Joshua 
would be out accessing the area.  
Mayor John Taylor wanted to remind citizens to sign up for My Alerts to get updates on weather 
conditions. 

 
11. Adjournment 

Motion: Councilman Richard Greene 
Second: Councilman Peter Kozlowski 
Vote: All in Favor 
Result: Regular work session was adjourned at 7:50pm  
 
 

 
 

MINUTES APPROVED ON THIS, THE 17TH DAY OF APRIL 2023 
 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________       _____________________________________ 
John Taylor, Mayor      Brooke Boller, City Secretary 
 
 
 



































Month Beginning Balanace  Contributions Ending Balance Interest Withdrawls
January TX Class Account Prime $1,354,394.32 $0.00 $1,359,665.49 $5,271.17 $0.00
2023 Transportation Impact Fee $150,615.72 $0.00 $151,201.92 $586.20 $0.00

Judicial Fund $17.52 $0.33 $17.89 $0.04 $0.00
Municipal Court Building Fund $5,405.95 $15.98 $5,442.98 $21.05 $0.00
Truancy P&D Fund $1,444.85 $16.31 $1,466.79 $5.63 $0.00
Municipal Court Tech Fund $6,759.47 $13.04 $6,798.82 $26.31 $0.00
CIP Fund $121,355.61 $0.00 $121,827.92 $472.31 $0.00
Total $1,639,993.44 $45.66 $1,646,421.81 $6,382.71 $0.00

February 
2023 TX Class Account Prime $1,359,665.49 $191,668.80 $1,471,137.92 $4,803.63 $85,000.00

Transportation Impact Fee $151,201.92 $0.00 $151,754.67 $552.75 $0.00
Judicial Fund $17.89 $0.00 $17.93 $0.04 $0.00
Municipal Court Building Fund $5,442.98 $0.00 $3,344.09 $16.02 $2,114.91
Truancy P&D Fund $1,466.79 $0.00 $1,472.13 $5.34 $0.00
Municipal Court Tech Fund $6,798.82 $0.00 $2,115.08 $16.26 $4,700.00
CIP Fund $121,827.92 $85,000.00 $63,806.60 $349.45 $143,370.77
Total $1,646,421.81 $276,668.80 $1,693,648.42 $5,743.49 $235,185.68

March TX Class Account Prime $1,471,439.92 $166,336.01 $1,286,442.64 $5,938.83 $357,272.12
2023 Transportation Impact Fee $151,754.67 $22,630.32 $175,021.87 $636.88 $0.00

Judicial Fund $17.93 $0.81 $18.78 $0.04 $0.00
Municipal Court Building Fund $3,344.09 $39.33 $3,397.42 $14.00 $0.00
Truancy P&D Fund $1,472.13 $40.14 $1,518.51 $6.24 $0.00
Municipal Court Tech Fund $2,115.08 $32.11 $2,156.01 $8.82 $0.00
CIP Fund $63,806.60 $441,668.80 $506,032.96 $557.58 $0.00
TPWD - Small Parks $0.00 $142,973.00 $24,897.50 $42.50 $118,118.00
Debt Service Fund $0.00 $35,163.67 $35,168.49 $4.82 $0.00
Total $1,693,950.42 $808,884.19 $2,034,654.18 $7,209.71 $475,390.12

Second Quarter FY 2022-2023 Investment Report 



 
                                                                                                                         AGENDA ITEM: 7A 

CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA MEMO 

Prepared By: John Cabrales Jr, City Administrator                                                                   April 17, 2023 

Professional Service Agreement for engineering, architectural, and surveying 
services for the 2023-2024 Texas Community Development Block Grant 

Program of the Texas Department of Agriculture 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
Receive, consider, and act on a Resolution authorizing the awarding of a Professional Services 
Agreement to Pacheco Koch for engineering, architectural, and surveying services for the 2023-2024 
Texas Community Development Block Grant Program of the Texas Department of Agriculture. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
On December 5, 2022, the Council authorized the submission of a 2023-2024 Texas Community 
Development Block Grant (TxCDBG) application to the Texas Department of Agriculture and authorized 
the City Administrator to negotiate a contract with GrantWorks to act as the City’s grant administrator 
for this grant. This round of grant funding is for up to $500,000 and requires a local match from the City 
of $10,000 up to $25,000.  
 
Based on conversations between staff and GrantWorks, the drainage work and road reconstruction 
project submission will be for Latham Lane in the Chisholm Hills subdivision. This project is currently 
estimated at $473,950, but engineering survey and design is needed in order to get a more accurate 
estimate of costs. Counsel initially authorized the expenditure by Change Order to its contracted City 
Engineer. However, the City was later advised that the TxCDBG process required the City to implement 
a Request for Qualifications (RFQ) process for engineering, architectural, surveying services for any 
work associated with the TxCDGB-funded work. This RFQ process was thus completed in accordance 
with the TxCDBG requirements. 
 
There were four responses received to the RFQ. A Committee consisting of Mayor Taylor, Mayor Pro 
Tem King, City Administrator Cabrales and City Operations Administrator Barnwell convened to 
evaluate and rank the responses to the RFQ. The Committee recommends contracting with Pacheco 
Koch for the engineering, architectural, and surveying services for this 2023-2024 TxCDBG application 
submission and project. Below is the Committee scoring on the four submissions. 
 
 



SOQ Scoring for 2023-2024 Texas CDBG Program for Engineering, Architecture and Surveying 
Services for the City of New Fairview 

  Pacheco Koch Schaumburg & 
Polk, Inc. 

Teague, Nall & 
Perkins 

TRC Engineers, 
Inc 

TOTAL SCORE: 354 299 351 288 

          

The most qualified firm for this project for the City of New Fairview is Pacheco Koch. 

 
A Resolution must be passed and submitted to GrantWorks so that they can complete the 2023-2024 
Texas Community Development Block Grant Program application and submit it to the Texas 
Department of Agriculture prior to the May deadline. 
 
Staff recommend approval of the Resolution. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 
 
Per state law, the price of the contract must be negotiated as a separate element. However, staff did 
reach out to Pacheco Koch and requested their rate sheet (attached), and staff has determined that the 
rates for this company are reasonable. 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTIONS: 
 
I move to Approve/Deny a Resolution authorizing the awarding of a Professional Services Agreement 
to Pacheco Koch for engineering, architectural, and surveying services for the 2023-2024 Texas 
Community Development Block Grant Program of the Texas Department of Agriculture. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

1. Resolution 202304-04-127 
2. Pacheco Koch 2023 Fort Worth Public Infrastructure Rate Sheet 



 

Page 1 of 2 
 

RESOLUTION  
202304-04-127 

 
RESOLUTION OF THE CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW, TEXAS AUTHORIZING THE AWARD OF 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING, ARCHITECTURAL, AND 
SURVEYING SERVICES FOR THE 2023-2024 TEXAS COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK 
GRANT PROGRAM OF THE TEXAS DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE. 
 

WHEREAS, the City of New Fairview is a Type A General Law incorporated city, in the State of 
Texas; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council previously found that it is in the public interest to apply for the seek 

2023-2024 Texas Community Development Block Grant (TxCDBG) Program funding thorough the Texas 
Department of Agriculture (TDA); and 

 
WHEREAS, the 2023-2024 TxCDBG Program of the TDA requires implementation by 

professionals experienced in federally funded community development projects; and 
 
WHEREAS, to identify qualified and responsive providers for these services a competitive 

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) process for engineering/architectural/surveying services is required, 
even for preliminary or related work, which has since been completed in accordance with TxCDBG 
requirements; and 

 
WHEREAS, the statement of qualifications received by the due date have been reviewed to 

determine the most qualified and responsive provider for this professional service, rating and ranking the 
responders according to the published criteria; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council therefore desires to rescind Resolution No. 202302-06-119 and 

authorized the City Administrator to negotiate a professional services agreement with Pacheco Koch, Inc., 
which submitted the highest -ranking submission to the City’s RFQ for such project-related professional 
engineering/architectural/surveying services. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED: 
 
 Section 1. That all matters stated in the recitals herein above are found to be true and correct and 
are incorporated herein by reference as if copied in their entirety. 

 
 Section 2. That the City Administrator be authorized to negotiate a professional services 
agreement with Pacheco Koch, Inc. to provide TxCDBG application and project-related professional 
engineering/architectural/surveying services for the 2023-2024 Texas Community Development Block 
Grant of the Texas Department of Agriculture. 

 
 Section 3. That any and all contracts or commitments made with the above-named service 
provider are dependent on the successful negotiation of a contract with the selected service provider. 



 

Page 2 of 2 
 

 
 Section 4. That if any portion of this resolution shall, for any reason, be declared invalid by any 
court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity shall not affect the remaining provisions hereof and the City 
Council hereby determined that it would have adopted this Resolution without the invalid provision. 

 
 Section 5. That this Resolution shall become effective from and after its date of passage. 

 
 
PRESENTED AND PASSED on the 17th day of April, 2023, at a Regular Meeting of the New Fairview 
City Council.  
 
 
APPROVED:             ATTESTED: 
 
 
_________________________________        __________________________________ 
 John Taylor, Mayor            Brooke Boller, City Secretary   
           
 



 

 

 

FEE SCHEDULE FOR PUBLIC INFRASTRUCTURE SERVICES 

2023 – Fort Worth 
 

The following is the fee schedule for all work performed under an hourly agreement. 
 

Admin……………………………………..…………$90 

Senior Admin………………………………….…$130 

Intern……………………..………………………….$85 

Remote Sensing Tech..………………………..$155 

Remote Sensing Manager……………..…….$210 

Construction Observer……………………..…$135 

Senior Construction Observer……………..$160 

Engineering Technician…………..………….$120 

Engineering Technician/Designer…..…..$160 

Engineering Technician/Sr. Designer…..$180 

Graduate Engineer………………………..……$140 

Senior Graduate Engineer ………………..…$165 

Engineer………………………………….………..$220 

Senior Engineer………………………….…..…$240 

Environmental Field Tech……………..…...$130 

Environmental Scientist..........................$155 

Environmental Scientist II……................$190 

Senior Environmental Scientist..............$230 

Architectural Historian………………………$125 

Cultural Resources Field Tech……………...$95 

Cultural Resources Field Director..…..….$130 

GIS……………………………………….………..…$140 

Graduate Landscape Architect……….…........$130 

Landscape Architect………….………….……..…$145 

Senior Landscape Architect…………..……..…$190 

Assistant Project Manager……………..……….$180 

Project Manager………………………………….…$275 

Senior Project Manager………………….…….…$240 

Survey Field………………………………….…………$85 

Survey Crew Chief……………………..……………$125 

Survey Field Manager…………………………..…$165 

Survey Tech……………………………………………$135 

Senior Survey Tech……………………………..…$200 

Graduate Surveyor…………………….……………$150 

Surveyor………………………………………..…..…$200 

Senior Surveyor………………………………..……$230 

Project Processor………………………………..……$90 

Project Coordinator……………….…..…………..$125 

Senior Project Coordinator…………………...…$170 

GMS Tech…………………………………..….………$100 

GMS Engineer……………………..…………...……$180 

Geospacial Tech………………………..……………$150 

Geospacial Manager…………………..……..……$200 

Specialized Geospatial Equipment – Per Day Use ...................................................$200.00 - $3,000.00 

 
Charges for Other Direct Costs, Outside Services, and facilities furnished by Westwood are 
computed on the basis of actual cost plus 15 percent. 



AGENDA ITEM: 7B 
  

 
 
 

                          CITY COUNCIL 
AGENDA MEMO 

Prepared By: John Cabrales Jr, City Administrator                                                                                 April 17, 2023 

Opioid Settlement Participation 

 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
Receive, consider, and act on a Resolution authorizing the city administrator to execute the Texas 
subdivision participation forms and adopting the Texas opioid abatement fund council and settlement 
allocation term sheet and allocation method for opioid settlement proceeds and execution of any 
future release forms as part of the Global Opioid Settlement led by the Texas Attorney General. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
Texas, along with a broad coalition of states and subdivisions, has now reached final agreements with 
eleven companies to resolve legal claims for their role in the opioid crisis. Four agreements are with 
opioid manufacturers Johnson & Johnson, Endo, Teva, and Allergan. There is a separate agreement 
with three major pharmaceutical distributors: AmerisourceBergen, Cardinal Health, and McKesson, as 
well as a settlement reached through bankruptcy with Mallinckrodt, a manufacturer and distributor. 
Finally, there are three separate settlements with pharmacies CVS, Walgreens, and Walmart. 
 
Nationally, the agreements reached with manufacturers, distributors, and pharmacies provide for 
nearly $50 billion in payments for states and local governments. Funding is distributed to states 
according to the allocation agreement reached among the Attorneys General. A subdivision can only 
participate in the agreements if their state participates. The recent settlements with Allergan, CVS, 
Walmart, and Walgreens brings Texas’ combined share to almost $3 billion, with Allergan paying 
$135 million, CVS paying $304 million, Walgreens paying $340 million, and Walmart paying $170 
million. Distribution within Texas is governed by the Texas Term Sheet, an intrastate agreement 
between the state and litigating subdivisions, and administered by the Opioid Council. The funding 
must be used to support any of a wide variety of strategies to fight the opioid crisis. Separate 
provisions exist to compensate attorneys who have pursued opioid litigation on behalf of states and 
local governments. The more subdivisions that join the settlements, the more money everyone in 
Texas will receive. Future opioid litigation by non-participating entities may result in suspension and 
reduction of future payments. Even without full resolution of claims, states and subdivisions can still 
receive substantial payments by resolving a significant portion of current and future claims. 
 
WHY YOU SHOULD PARTICIPATE 



Texas, other states, and cities and counties around the country have announced support of this 
settlement. 
 
Subdivision participation is strongly encouraged, for the following reasons: 
 
First, the amounts to be paid under the Settlements, while insufficient to abate the epidemic fully, 
will contribute to allowing Texas and its local governments to commence with meaningful change 
designed to curb opioid addiction, overdose, and death, following on the Distributors and Johnson & 
Johnson/Janssen settlements from 2021 and the Teva and Endo settlements from 2022; 
 
Second, time is of the essence. The opioid epidemic continues to devastate communities around the 
country, and it is critical that the funds begin to flow to allow governments to address the epidemic in 
their communities as soon as possible; and 
 
Third, you know first-hand the effects of the opioid epidemic on your community. 
Funds from these settlements will be used to commence abatement of the crisis and provide relief to 
your citizens while litigation and settlement discussions proceed against numerous other defendants 
in the opioid industry. 
 
HOW WILL SETTLEMENT FUNDS BE ALLOCATED IN TEXAS? 
 
The Texas Term Sheet, which sets the allocation between subdivisions and the State, can be found on 
the Texas Attorney General’s website. Any questions concerning the status or terms of the Texas 
Term Sheet and allocations in Texas can be directed to the Texas Attorney General’s Office. 
 
You may be contacted by the Texas Attorney General’s Office with additional information regarding 
the allocation of settlement funds in Texas. Subdivisions with representation can expect information 
from their attorneys. We encourage you to review all materials and to follow up with any questions. 
The terms of these settlements are complex, and we want to be sure you have all the information 
you need to make your decision. 
 
As with the other opioid settlements, the Texas Comptroller of Public Accounts 
and the Texas Opioid Council will disburse funds to participating political subdivisions in Texas. 
 
NEXT STEPS 
 
This settlement requires that you take affirmative steps to ‘opt in’ to the 
settlement. If you do not act, you will not receive any settlement funds. 
 
Staff recommends approval of the Resolution. 
 
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 
 
The City has been allocated $2,334 and has already received $732.69 on March 10, 2023 from the 
Texas Comptroller. While the City may not be equipped to do many of the programs under the list of 
uses, there are training opportunities and medication costs for East Wise Fire Rescue that could be 



paid for with these funds. The City could also pass these funds to our Decatur Independent School 
District, Northwest Independent School District, or non-profit in our area who could fulfill the uses for 
opioid education and/or remediation.  
 
RECOMMENDED MOTIONS: 
 
I move to Approve/Deny a resolution authorizing the city administrator to execute the Texas 
subdivision participation forms and adopting the Texas opioid abatement fund council and settlement 
allocation term sheet and allocation method for opioid settlement proceeds and execution of any 
future release forms as part of the Global Opioid Settlement led by the Texas Attorney General. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

1. Resolution 202304-03-126 



 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 1 of 57 

CITY OF NEW FAIRVIEW, TEXAS 
RESOLUTION NO. 202304-03-126 

 
A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF NEW 
FAIRVIEW, TEXAS, AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO 
EXECUTE THE TEXAS SUBDIVISION PARTICIPATION FORMS 
ATTACHED HERETO AS EXHIBIT A; SUPPORTING IN ITS ENTIRETY 
AND ADOPTING THE TEXAS OPIOID ABATEMENT FUND COUNCIL 
AND SETTLEMENT ALLOCATION TERM SHEET ATTACHED 
HERETO AS EXHIBIT B AND THE ALLOCATION METHOD FOR 
OPIOID SETTLEMENT PROCEEDS AS SET FORTH THEREIN; 
AUTHORIZING THE CITY ADMINISTRATOR TO EXECUTE ANY 
FUTURE RELEASE FORMS AS PART OF THE GLOBAL OPIOID 
SETTLEMENT LED BY THE TEXAS ATTORNEY GENERAL; AND 
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
WHEREAS, the City of New Fairview, Texas (the “City”) obtained information 

indicating that certain drug companies and  their corporate affiliates, parents, subsidiaries, and 
such other defendants as may be added to the litigation (collectively, “Defendants”) have 
engaged in fraudulent and/or reckless marketing and/or distribution of opioids that have resulted 
in addictions and overdoses; and 

 
WHEREAS, these actions, conduct and misconduct have resulted in significant financial 

costs to the City; and 
 

WHEREAS, on May 13, 2020, the State of Texas, through the Office of the Attorney 
General, and a negotiation group for Texas political subdivisions entered into an Agreement 
entitled Texas Opioid Abatement Fund Council and Settlement Allocation Term Sheet 
(hereafter, the “Texas Term Sheet”) approving the allocation of any and all opioid settlement 
funds within the State of Texas (the “Global Opioid Settlement”). The Texas Term Sheet is 
attached hereto as Exhibit B; and 

 
WHEREAS, the State of Texas has recommended that the City Council of the City (the 

“City Council”) support the adoption and approval of the Texas Term Sheet in its entirety; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council now intends to execute those certain Settlement 
Participation Forms, attached hereto as Exhibit A and incorporated herein, adding entities 
Allergan, CVS, Walgreens, and Walmart as Defendants in the Global Opioid Settlement 
pursuant to the Texas Term Sheet, and releasing such entities from claims outside of the Global 
Opioid Settlement; and  
 

WHEREAS, the City intends to authorize the City Administrator to execute any further 
similar forms for the Global Opioid Settlement, with funds distributed according to the Texas 
Term Sheet.  



 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 2 of 57 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that we, the City Council of the City of New 

Fairview: 
 

1. Finds as follows: 
 

a. There is a substantial need for repayment of opioid-related expenditures and 
payment to abate opioid-related harms in and about the City; and 

 
b. The City Council supports in its entirety and hereby adopts the Texas Term 

Sheet, attached hereto as Exhibit B and incorporated herein for all purposes, and the allocation 
method for opioid settlement proceeds as set forth therein. The City Council understands that 
the purpose of this Texas Term Sheet is to permit collaboration between the State of Texas and 
Political Subdivisions to explore and potentially effectuate resolution of the Opioid Litigation 
against Pharmaceutical Supply Chain Participants, as those terms are defined in the Texas Term 
Sheet. The City Council also understands that an additional purpose is to create an effective 
means of distributing any potential settlement funds obtained under this Texas Term Sheet 
between the State of Texas and Political Subdivisions in a manner and means that would 
promote an effective and meaningful use of the funds in abating the  opioid epidemic in this 
City and throughout Texas; and 

 
2. Authorizes the City Administrator to complete and submit the necessary Settlement 

Participation Forms, attached hereto as Exhibit A, for settlements with Allergan, 
CVS, Walgreens, and Walmart, as part of the Global Opioid Settlement conducted by 
the Texas Attorney General’s office, and pursuant to the Texas Term Sheet; and 

 
3. Hereby authorize the City Administrator to execute and submit any future related 

Global Opioid Settlement release forms for further Defendants, and subject to the 
Texas Term Sheet. 

 
 

DULY PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of New Fairview on this 
the 17th day of April, 2023. 

 
  
        _____________________________ 
        John Taylor, Mayor 
         
ATTEST:  
 
 
______________________________ 
Brooke Boller, City Secretary 
 



 
 

 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 3 of 57 

EXHIBIT A 
ALLERGAN, CVS, WALGREENS, WALMART  

SUBDIVISION PARTICIPATION FORMS 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 4 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 5 of 57 
 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 6 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 7 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 8 of 57 
 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 9 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 10 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 11 of 57 
 

 
 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 12 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 13 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 14 of 57 
 

 
 

 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 15 of 57 
 

EXHIBIT B 
TEXAS TERM SHEET 

 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 16 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 17 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 18 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 19 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 20 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 21 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 22 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 23 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 24 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 25 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 26 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 27 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 28 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 29 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 30 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 31 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 32 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 33 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 34 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 35 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 36 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 37 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 38 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 39 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 40 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 41 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 42 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 43 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 44 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 45 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 46 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 47 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 48 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 49 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 50 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 51 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 52 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 53 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 54 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 55 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 56 of 57 
 



 
 
 
 

Opioid Settlement Resolution  Page 57 of 57 
 

 



 
         AGENDA ITEM: 7C 

 
CITY COUNCIL 

AGENDA MEMO 
Prepared By: John Cabrales Jr, City Administrator                                                                    April 17, 2023 

Parks and Recreation Board Appointment 
 
DESCRIPTION: 
 
Receive, consider, and act on appointing members to the Parks and Recreation Board and the Keep New 
Fairview Beautiful Committee. 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
On February 6, 2023, the City Council approved an Ordinance (202302-01-103) creating a Parks and 
Recreation Board and Keep New Fairview Beautiful Committee. The Board is an advisory body to the City 
Council and staff regarding the recreational needs of the community including developing plans for 
future recreation programs, facilities, and areas; recommending policies to carry out recreational 
programs and initiatives; reviewing maintenance of recreation facilities; recommending funding for 
recreation facilities; and informing the public of recreation opportunities or needs.  
 
The board will also serve as the Keep New Fairview Beautiful Committee and will make 
recommendations on issues related to community appearance, beautification, the environment, and 
entrances into the City. This Committee can assist the City in becoming an affiliate of Keep Texas 
Beautiful (KTB) (https://ktb.org/). KTB affiliates are qualifying cities, counties and/or communities that 
work with KTB to educate and engage Texans to take responsibility for improving their communities. 
Affiliates are the volunteers who organize local cleanups, design and implement recycling programs, and 
educate local populations. KTB also has numerous resources available to affiliates such as grant and 
funding opportunities, youth programs, assistance with special clean up events. 
 
The Ordinance creates for four members and one alternate to serve two-year terms with staggered 
terms for the initial appointment on the creation of this board. 
 

Sec. 10.03.002. Members and Terms  
 
The City Council shall appoint a Parks and Recreation board of five members and one 
alternate member.  
 



(a) Members of the Parks and Recreation Board shall be residents and qualified  
voters of the city. 

(b) Members, including alternate members, shall be appointed by the City Council 
for a term of two (2) years, provided however, that two (2) members and the 
alternate member shall be initially appointed for a term of one (1) year, with 
those terms being for two (2) years thereafter. 

(c) If a replacement has not been designated by the end of a member's term, that  
members shall continue serving until a successor is appointed.  

(d) In the event of a vacancy, the City Council shall appoint a member to serve for 
the unexpired term. The City Council may remove any member from the Board. 

 
Staff created a flier and placed information on the website and social media informing the public of this 
new board and encouraged residents to apply for consideration of appointment onto this board. 
Attached is the application received from Jenifer Kozlowski. 
 
Board Members   Place     Term 
Deborah Greene   Place 1     (March 2024) 
Vacant     Place 2     (March 2025) 
Vacant     Place 3     (March 2024) 
Vacant     Place 4     (March 2025) 
Vacant     Alternate    (March 2024) 
  
FINANCIAL CONSIDERATION: 
 
None 
 
RECOMMENDED MOTIONS: 
 
I move to Approve/Deny the appointment of Jenifer Kozlowski to the Parks and Recreation Board, and 
the Keep New Fairview Beautiful Committee, to Place _____. 
 
ATTACHMENT(S): 
 

1. Application(s) 
a. Jenifer Kozlowski 

 


	Council Agenda (Apr. 17, 2023) (3)
	CC Mins 4-3-2023
	TxCDBG Engineering Services Agenda Sheet v2 rbc (Apr. 17 2023)
	Resolution for Engineering Services for TxCDBG Project (Apr. 17 2023) v2.rbc
	RESOLUTION
	202304-04-127
	NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED:

	Pacheco Koch 2023 Fort Worth Public Infrastructure Rate Sheet
	Opioid Settlement Agenda Sheet (Apr. 17, 2023)
	Resolution - Global Opioid Settlement (Allerg, Walg, Walm, CVS) w TX Term Sheet v1 CS 2.17.23
	Parks Board Appointment Agenda Sheet (April 17, 2023) 

